Lizzie Rich

From: Haticeanil Oz
Sent: 02 July 2019 12:02
To: Niamh Kelly
Subject: Late trading hours

Dear Sir / Madam

We are willing to adhere our closing hours from 4 am to 2 am in the morning hours. Most of our customers will be
from UBER EATS and JUST EAT. We are already joined in UBER EATS. We got customers who liked to order their food
from the mobile app and delivered to their door. With some after pub or night out they (regular customers) will
come to van with a taxi to pick up their food. We will be taking phone/ facebook orders previously to their arrival.
If we feel there is unruly or antisocial behaviour occurrance during trading hour, we will stop serving and ask the
person to leave . If they persist we will shut the trade leave the pitch. After started trading at the pitch we are
planning to get CCTV cameras placed with a screen where the customers can see themselves while ordering their
food. This will prevent the antisocial or unruly behavoiur during the trading hour.

If you have any more questions please let me know.

Kind regards

Hatice Anil Oz





